



# Inter-Club Council Minutes

Date: November 2, 2015 | Time: 3:00-4:00 p.m. | Location: 9C-Stage

## I. CALL TO ORDER

- A. Alejandro Juarez called this meeting to order at 3:05pm.

## II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (no minutes)

## III. FLAG SALUTE

- A. Fabian Pavon led the flag salute.

## IV. OPEN FORUM

- A. Mt. SAC alumni asked for support
  - i. Spadra Farm is in danger of being turned into a Deisal Truck Station. To find out how to prevent that from hppenning email [savespadra@gmail.com](mailto:savespadra@gmail.com) and visit Spadra Farm on facebook

## V. Guest Speakers

- A. None

## VI. REPORTS

### A. ICC Chair

- i. Wifi Survey <https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/NNJ7Q7V> . Flyers were passed out to each rep so that the flyers can be posted in each classroom where the club meets.
- ii. ICC Folders: folders will be distributed Spring Semester. Club collaboration sheets were passed out so that clubs may document collaboration progress. A link with important and useful documents will be emailed to each club.
- iii. How to publicize on ICC Facebook and Instagram: On Instagram make sure you follow each person who posts on the #MtSACICC hashtag so that all clubs are following each other and liking each other' s pictures. Make sure you post pictures and advertise on the ICC Facebook which is Mt SAC Inter-Club Council.
- iv. Contact: fabianpavon@ymail.com

- B. ICC Vice Chair
  - i. Winner of the Hash Tag Challenge: Psychology Club!! NOT!!!!!!.... I.D.E.A.S. Club won the hash tag challenge. The prize can be picked up at the Student Life Office.
  - ii. Community Volunteer Fair on 11/19/15 @ Kerr' s Corner from 10:00- 1:00p.m. This is a perfect opportunity to fill out the activities transcript and be ready to turn it in in while applying to Mt.SAC' s \$200,000 worth of scholarships.
  - iii. Follow us on Instagram and Facebook: @Mt.sac\_icc and Mt.SAC Inter-Club Council
  - iv. Contact: [ajuarez64@student.mtsac.edu](mailto:ajuarez64@student.mtsac.edu)
- C. Associated Students' Representative
  - i. Upcoming Events and Collaboration Opportunities
    - 1. Aysha Haq: Presentation on Publicity (No Show)
    - 2. Johnny Montiel: Clubs that participated will get A.S. Collaboration points. Contact me If you want to sign up for the next Blood Drive on November 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> from 9am to 7:15 both days at the 9c stage. You can add this on your activities transcripts. Pick up your free tickets for the Mountie Tailgate. Clubs can sign up to have carnival style booths and/or volunteer.
    - 3. Tianna Taylor: Mountie Pride Mondays will be every Monday. Contact me for more info.
    - 4. Contact info: Aysha Haq – [ayshafmhaq@gmail.com](mailto:ayshafmhaq@gmail.com)  
Johnny- [jmontiel10@student.mtsac.edu](mailto:jmontiel10@student.mtsac.edu)  
Tianna- [ttaylor28@gmail.com](mailto:ttaylor28@gmail.com)

## VII. BOARD COMMUNICATION

- A. AFM
  - i. Thanksgiving fundraiser at the 9C-Kitchen. Contact AFM at [clubafm@gmail.com](mailto:clubafm@gmail.com)
- B. French Club
  - i. Cheese Tasting Event. \$5 for Unlimited cheese tasting. \$1 for Drinks(no Wine) at 26D-3471 2:30pm 11/4/15
  - ii. [Areyes165@mtsac.edu](mailto:Areyes165@mtsac.edu)
- C. Student Athletic Advisor Council
  - i. Half Time this Saturday the Football Team is being presented an award.
- D. PTK
  - i. The club is conducting a survey to provide more services for students who take evening classes.
- E. LAMBDA
  - i. Wednesday November 4<sup>th</sup> LAMBDA Pride Fest in the grass are in front of the Library from 11am-5pm

ii. Drag show on the same day but at 9-c stage with a \$3 admission from 6-7pm

F. EAGLE

i. Friday the 13<sup>th</sup> of November there will be a youth summit hosted for High School students from 7:30am to 3:30pm. Volunteers are needed. You can sign up at an EAGLE meeting. EAGLE meets on Thursdays at 5pm in Building 7 room 1205.

G. M.E.Ch.A

i. Dia de Los Muertos event November 17 from 4:30-7pm at the 9c

Stage. Club Collaboration is encouraged.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

Alejandro adjourns this meeting at 4:11 PM.

NOTE: Associated Students reserves the right of the chair to modify the order of the agenda, as it deems appropriate and necessary.